To: Sharon O,s-terby <SOst9:rby@lakecountyil.gov>; Rhoades, Walter <Walter.Rhoades®@illinois.gov>

Cc: Krug, Zachary <Zachary.Krug@lllinois.gov>; Dangelo, Karen <karen.dangelo@fema.dhs.gov>; Rhoades, Walter
<Walter.Rhoades@illinois.gov>; Kurt A. Woolford <KWoolford@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Court Order for the Skokie Consolidated Drainage District & Two Stage Channel (North

Chicago Project)

CAUTION: This email orﬁﬁlé{ted from outside of the organization! Do not click links, BI)en attachments, or reply, unless
you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

-

Sharon,

Thank you for court order documentation. This is great news to see the final pieces falling into place. it’s always a pleasure to
work with Lake County SMC on your mitigation goals. We truly appreciate your partnership!

Sincerely,

Megan

Megan S. Hart

Hazard Mitigation Assistance Branch Chief | Mitigation Division | FEMA Region 5

Mobile: {(312) 841-6950
megan.hart@fema.dhs.gov | Pronouns: she/her

Federal Emergency Management Agency
fema.gov

('
Aap et

From: Sharon Osterby <SOsterby@!akecountyil.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 12:23 PM

To: Rhoades, Walter <Walter.Rhoades@illinois.gov>; Hart, Megan <Megan.Hart@fema.dhs.gov>

Cc: Krug, Zachary <Zachary.Krug@lllinois.gov>; Dangelo, Karen <karen.dangelo@fema.dhs.gov>; Rhoades, Walter

<Walter.Rhoades@illinois.gov>; Kurt A. Woolford <KWoolford@lakecountyil.gov>
Subject: Court Order for the Skokie Consolidated Drainage District & Two Stage Channel (North Chicago Project)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender.
Please select the Phish Alert Report button on the top right of your screen to report this email if it is unsolicited or suspicious in nature.

Good afternoon Megan,

Attached is the court order issued to the East Skokie Drainage District authorizing its Commissioners to proceed with the
construction of the North Chicago Storm Sewer Project.

The Draft EAis currently posted for public comment until November 15, | expect that process will wrap up soon after
that.

We are sincerely appreciative of the direct assistance the Region 5 Mitigation team has provided! We would not have
arrived at this point without it!

Cheers!

Sharon @sterby, CFM
(She/Her) what's this?

Water Resource Professional
Lake County Stormwater Management Commission




